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SECTION 131 FORM
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TO.SEQ
Having considered the contents of the submission ddk&treceivad 2 ) L )Q/b
from
?A | recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

Jes/not be invoked at this stage for the following reason(s):. ‘,é;/r w)i D jre clf\ iy
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To EC:
Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. 1

Section 131 to be invoked — allow 2/4 weeks for reply. [

S.E.O,.: Date:

S.A.0O: Date:

Mizsh -2A © € 63 -0,

Please prepare BP 7y - Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
submission
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Please treat correspondence received on# /j' ) & ) ru—;r B e as fc;it;ws:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP = 1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP
3. Keep copy of Board’s Letter 1 ] 2. Keep Envelope: [
3. Keep Copy of Board's lstter [}

Amendments/Comments
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4, Attach to file

(a) RIS O (d) Screening L] RETURNTOEO [
(b) GIS Processggy (e) Inspectorats [

(c) Processing

Plans Date Stamped ]
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DaEgh _Cassells ( %ﬂw

From: Planning Appeals <planningappeals@fingal.ie>
Sent: Friday 7 June 2024 12:49

To: Appeals?

Subject: Our Ref. FW21A/0151; Your Ref. ABP-313583-22
Attachments: FW21A 0151 pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached response to correspondence received in respect of the above application.

Yours faithfully,

Alison Rothwell Clerical Officer Fingal County Council Planning & Strategic Infrastructure Department
County Hall Main Street Swords Co. Dublin K67 X8Y2

Telephone : 01 8708411

Email: alison.rothwell@fingal.ie

Comarie Cont S_‘,_

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis

intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,

distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be

unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or f
itservicedesk@fingal.ie. internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as '
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are presentin this message, or any
attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mait transmission. This message has been swept by
Anti-Virus software. T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi riin agus
d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faci phribhléid dhlithlivil. Is ar an seolai amhain até sé dirithe. Mura td an
faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, déileadh, né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a
fhagail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. M4 t4 an
riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltéir né itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni
féidir cumarsaid idirlin a rathu a bheith slan né saor 6 earraidi mar d'fhéadfadh faisnéis a bheith
idircheaptha, truaillithe, caillte , scriosta, né teacht déanach né neamhiomlan . D& bhri sin, ni féidir
linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earrdidi nd easnaimh at4 sa teachtaireacht seo ,hdaoniatan, a
thainig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist . T4 an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag
bogearrai Frithvireas.






g v virle Contae Fhine Gall | An Roinn um Pleaniil agus
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1gas County Council Infrastruchtar Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic
Infrastructure Department —
The Secretary, Our Ref, FW21A/0151
An Bord Pleanals, _
64 Marlborough Street, Your Ref, ABP-313583-22
Dublin 1.

6™ june, 2024

Re: * Demolition of 2 no. existing residential dwellings and construction of 2 no.
Data hall buildings. Environmental Impact Assessment Report submitted
with application.

Lands adjacent to Huntstown Power Station, North Road, Finglas, Dublin
11.

Dear Sir/Madam,
| refer to your correspondence dated 17™ May, 2024 regarding the above application.
The Planning Authority has no further comment in respect of this application.

Yours faithfully,

Coim McCoy,
Senior Planner,

Pate: OO ..OG_,...?J{J
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Fit _. unty Councdil Infrastruchtdr Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic
Infrastructure Department m—
The Secretary, Our Ref. FW21A/0151
An Bord Pleanéla, i
64 Marlborough Street, Your Ref. ABP-313583-22
Dublin 1.

6™ June, 2024

Re: Demolition of 2 no. existing residential dwellings and construction of 2 no.
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

AN BORD PLEANALA |
Colm McCoy, LBG-

Senior Planner. ABP-
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